From: HARRINGTON, T. J. (CTD) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2005 12:18 PM
To: BALD, GARY M. (DO) (FBI)

Cc: HULON, WILLIE T. (CTD) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED OTHER outside the scope
NON-RECORD

Gan|

-----Original Message-----

From: BALD, GARY M. (DO) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2005 6:14 AM

To: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI)

Cc: HULON, WILLIE T. (CTD) (FBI); HEIMBACH, MICHAEL J. (CTD) (FBI); HARRINGTON,
T. 3. (CTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Joe

From: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2005 4:31 PM

To: BALD, GARY M. (DO) (FBI)

Cc: HULON, WILLIE T. (CTD) (FBI); HEIMBACH, MICHAEL 1. (CTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE:
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SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED OTHER outside the scope
NON-RECORD

.Gam] I

From: BALD, GARY M. (DO) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2005 11:37 AM
To: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI)

Subject: FW:

OTHER 1 de the scope
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 1 o7 Outside the sco:

NON-RECORD

Joe - Any feedback froml |
-—-QOriginal Message-----
From: HULON, WILLIE T. (CTD) (FBI)

Sent: Saturday, September 03, 2005 6:54 AM

To: BALD, GARY M. (DO) (FBI);| [DO) (FBI); BILLY,
JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI)

beé Cc: STEELE, CHARLES M (DO)(FBI)

b7C Subject: Fw:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED OTHER outisde the scope
NON-RECORD )

Joe,
\We obtained this info fron| lust prior to Gary's request.

TNanks

Huion

-—--Original Message-—--

From (CTD)(FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2005 7:07 PM
To: HULON, WILLIE T. (CTD) (FBI)

Cc: HEIMBACH, MICHAEL J. (CTD) (FBL):I (CTD)
(FBI); CTD) (FBI); (CTD (FBI);
BILLY, JOSEPH {CTD) ZFBJ){ FFD)(F 1)
Subject: FW:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

NSL VIO-17823
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Mr. Hulon - Regarding your phone call earlier this afternoon:

Attached are two documents| |
with context.

Below is a time line provided

Bottom line: it appears there were delays that were caused by confusion
over who should receive the NSL combined with other pressing matters
as working at the time.

Let us know if you need anything additional and we can run this down
first thing in the morning.

Lnternational Terrorism Ops Section 1
CTD/FBIHQ

-----Original Message-----

From:| [CTD (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2005 6:40 PM

To{ |(CTD)(FBI)

Subject:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Information fron| regarding the NSL/ACLU law suit matter :

1.|

2. On 03/10/2005 the case agent submitted an ISP NSL request and
cover EC to SAC] |f0r subscriber, billing, and access logs of
any person or entity for the IP address during the time frame

3_0n 04/26/2005, the NSL was served onf |
|Agents were advised (same day, 4/28) that the requesied
information would have to be obtained fromy |

4. On 05/19/2005 a second NSL was approved by SA (o]
be served o ieved to be another ISP. In early July| case

agent telephone 0 ascertain who at the company would be the

NSL VIO-17824



point of contact for acceptance of the NSL. The nam

was provided.

5. On 07/12/2005 case agents attempied to serve the NSL at office of

|
L| laccepted service of
beé the NSL, but advised case agents that courts had determined the NSL
bL7C was not lawful, and he would be consulting his attorney.
Fas

b" D 6|:|30nveyed they were addressing the investigative

o : demands of higher priority cases, no emergency circumstances related

b2 to thig] ] and the fact the |

b7E

_sseI:I

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-17825
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From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Sunday, March 11, 2007 4.53 PM

To: [ OCIO) (FBI); HULON, WILLIE T. (DO) (FBI); BILLY,
JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); MONACO, LISA (DO) (OGA); HARRINGTON, T. J.
(CTD) (FBD

Cc: l |(ITOD)(FBI)

Subject: RE: Analysis of Possible NSL ECs by Field Office

ET//NOF
RECO

Can you anc:lsit down with Julie and me on Monday to discuss where we are and what
we have found, please? Late afternoon would be best for me.

Ve
----- Original Message-----
From: OCIO) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 S:31 PM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); HULON, WILLIE T. (DO) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI);
MONACO, LISA (DO) (OGA); HARRINGTON, T. J. (CTD) (FBI)
Cc: (ITOD)(FBI)
Subject: Analysis of Possible NSL ECs by Field Office

Importance: High

“SEGRET/NOFORN
RE

All

2

NSL VIO-17826



<< File] p>

<< OLE Object: Microsoft Excel Worksheet >>
<< OLE Object: Microsoft Excel Worksheet >>

h2

bTE

Do
http] |
@o21324f_ Jioffice)
202 (Cell/Blackberry)

(Pager)
202) 324 (Fax UNCLASS)
bi.gov (Blackberry UNCLASS)

"DERIVED FROM: Multiple S
DECLASS 0307
S OFORN
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From: BALD, GARY M. (DO) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, September 05, 2005 1:14 PM
To: HULON, WILLIE T. (CTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Request OTHER outside the scope

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

willie -|

L |

-----Original Message---—
From: HULON, WILLIE T. (CTD) (FBI)

Sent: Saturday, September 03, :
bé To: BALD, GARY M. (DO) (FBI); (DO) (FBIL); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD)
p7C (FER
- Cc: ] |(cTD)(FBI)
Subject: RE: Request
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b6
bh7C Please obtain the information requested by Gary. :l provided information t0:|
" just prior to Gary's request that does not answer all of the questions. { will
b2 forward that material to you to use as a starting point.
b7E Thanks
Huion

From: BALD, GARY M. (DO) (FBI)
Sent: Thursdav. September 01, 2005 6:48 AM

DE To (DO) (FBI)
T Cc: HULON, WILLIE T. (CTD) (FBI)
v Subject: Request
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
T 1 pis get with wille]
bo
LiC -
b5 - - = - 3
- would like to have this by next Wednesday if possible. Thx. Gary

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-17831



UNCLASSIFIED
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From: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2005 4.31 PM

To: BALD, GARY M. (DO) (FBI)

Ce: HULON, WILLIE T. (CTD) (FBI); HEIMBACH, MICHAEL J. (CTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

_cand |

be
bicC

-~y

b7E lease advise if you want anything else done.

-—--Original Message-----
From: BALD, GARY M. (DQ) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2005 11:37 AM
To: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI)
Subject: FW:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCL ASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Joe - Any feedbacbi_e
-----0Original Messa
From: HULON, WILLIE T. (CTD) (FBI)

Sent: Saturday, September 03, 2005 6:84 AM
To: BALD, GARY M. (DO) (FBI); (DO) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD)
(FBI)

cci |DO)(FBI)
Subject- FwW.

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

o

1

O

-~ 3 N

o)

2

Joe,
We oblained this info fron{ |iusi prior to Gary's request. It does not answer all of the
questions. [ |

-3 D

Thanks

Huion

-----Original Message-----

From \CTD)(FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2005 7:07 PM
To: HULON, WILLIE T. (CTD) (FBI)
w6 Cc: HEIMBACH, MICHAEL J. (CTD) (FBIJ lccmoy e |
570 [ Jcm)(Fel) [ [ (CTD (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI);

oe)
(SRR

NSL VIO-17833



(CTD)(FBI)

Subject: FW: Referral/Direct page 44 of this file

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

-—---Qriginal Meccane ...
From |(CT D (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2005 6:40 PM
Toi |(CT D)(Fg‘6
Subject: -

b7C
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED RGfOIIJl/DlICCt g/3 //[:'5 email this file

NON-RECORD

NSL VIO-17834



Referral/Direct 8/31/05 cmall this file

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-17835



From: BALD, GARY M. (DO) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, September 09, 2005 7:07 AM
To: HULON, WILLIE T. (CTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Request

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

-----Qriginal Message-----

From: HULON, WILLIE T. (CTD) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2005 12:05 PM
To: BALD, GARY M. (DO) (FBI) OTHER outside the scope
Subject: RE: Request

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Gary,

Hulon

From: BALD, GARY M. (DO) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, September 05, 2005 1:14 PM
To: HULON, WILLIE T. (CTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Request

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

willie |

DTHER outside the scopreDriginal Message -
m: HULON, WILLIE T. (CTD) (FBI)
it: Saturday, September 03, 2005 6:49 AM
10: BALD, GARY M. (DO) (FBI);r (DO) (FBI); BILLY,
JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI)
Cc| |CTD)(FBI)
Subject: RE: Request

TN
-~ M
(@

oo

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
Joe,
~Please obiain the information reguesied by Garg | | b?
b7C
b5

NSL VIO-17836



Thanks
Hulon

-----Original Message-----

From: BALD, GARY M. (DO) (FBI)

Sent: ber 01, 2005 6:48 AM
T (DO) (FBI)

Cc: HULON, WILLIE T. (CTD) (FBI)

Subject: Request

O
[

&)
-J
e

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

| RIs oot with \Millid |

¢y

[o3Re)
-1 ™ G
@

— T WOUTT RS 10 Nave NS Dy NEXT vveanesaay T possoe. XK.
Gary

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-17837



From: BALD, GARY M. (DO) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, September 05, 2005 11:46 AM

To: HULON, WILLIE T. (CTD) (FBI)

(DO) (FBI); BILLY,

JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI) b6

Ce [(DO)FBI) B0

Subject: RE:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED Referral/Direct 9/5/05 email this file
NON-RECORD

Willietdoe I I

PIs advise. Thx, Gary

-—-Original Message-——
From: HULON, WILLIE T. (CTD) (FBI)
Sent: Saturday, September 03, 2005 &:E4 AM

To: BALD, GARY M. (DO) (FBI);
(FBD)

(DQ) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD)

Cc DO)(FBI)
Sul-

bo
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 1,7
NON-RECORD o

Joe

Refer

ral/Direct 9/3/05 email this file

Thanks
Hulon

-----Or‘ inal Meceane-----
From: ICTD)(FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2005 7:07 PM

To: HULON, WILLIE T. (CTD) (FBI)

I_Cc:_H.EUi"IBACH, MICHAEL 1 (CTD) (FRIM | (cTD) (FBI) |
(CTD) (FBD (CTD (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI);

iL TDONFBIJ

Subject: FW:

b6
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED e
NON-RECORD )

Referr

al/Direct 8/31/05 email this file

Mr. Hulon - Regarding your phone call earlier this afternocon:

NSL VIO-17838



e Oia
From |(CTD(|Referrai /Direct 2/31/05 email this file
Sept: 31, 2005, ¢
To CTD)(FIb,N,
Subject: ~

Referral/Direct &/31/05 email this file

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

NSL VIO-17839



SENSITIVE BUT UNCL ASSIFIED

Referral/Direct 8/31/05 email this file

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-17840
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From: BALD, GARY M. (DO) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, September 09, 2005 7:05 AM

To: HARRINGTON, T. J. (CTD) (FBI)

Cc: HULON, WILLIE T. (CTD) (FBI), BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE:

-—--0riginal Message-—-

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

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED CTHER outside the scope

NON-RECORD

Tom - 'E'hanksJ |
[hx. Gary

OTHER outside the scope

_cary |

couple of thoughts. tom

-—--—Original Message-----
From: BALD, GARY M. (DO) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2005 6:14 AM
To: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI)

NSL VIO-17841
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Cc: HULON, WILLIE T. (CTD) (FBI); HEIMBACH, MICHAEL J. (CTD) (FBI);
HARRINGTON, T. J. (CTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Joe -I I b5

| Thx. Gary

-----Original Message-----

From: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2005 4:31 PM

To: BALD, GARY M. (DO) (FBI)

Cc: HULON, WILLIE T. (CTD) (FBI); HEIMBACH, MICHAEL J. (CTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Gary]

From: BALD, GARY M. (DO) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2005 11:37 AM
To: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI)

Subject: FW:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

""" TIYITIar TMiessayc

From: HULON, WILLIE T. (CTD) (FBI)
Sent: Saturday, September 03, 2005 6:54 AM
To: BALD, GARY M. (DO) (FBI) [(DO) (FBI);  1¢

BILLY. EPH D) (FBI) s
Cc DO)FBI) t
Subject: FW:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Re

erral/Dirvect 9/7/05 email this file

NSL VIO-17842



Referral/Direct 9/2/05 emall this fille

----- Oriainal Message-----
From | (cTD)(FBL)

Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2005 7:07 PM
To: HULON, WILLIE T. (CTD) (FBI)

Cc: HEIMBACH, MICHAFL J. (CTD) (FBI);l
(CTD) (FBI), CTD) (FBI);]

e

|j CTD (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPA (CTD) (FBI);
[CTD)(FBI)

Subject: FReferral/Direct 8/31/05

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

email

this file

————— Original Message-—---

From| ICTD (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2005 6:40 PM
To: | (CTD)(FBI)

Subject:

NSL VIO-17843
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Referral/Direct 8/31/05 email this file

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-17844



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-17845
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From: BALD, GARY M. (DO) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2005 1:28 PM

To: HULON, WILLIE T. (CTD) (FBI); LEWIS, JOHN E. (CTD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Director's Advisory Board meeting, 10/12-13/2005

UNCLASSIFIED Outside the Scope
NON-RECORD
yilie |
|
Thx. Gary
ATV I'l\.aouac
From: |OSP) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2005 12:23 PM

To: PISTOLE, JOHN S. (DO) (FBI); BAGINSKI, MAUREEN A. (DO) (FBI); BALD, GARY M. (DO)
(FBI); SOLOMON, JONATHAN I. (DO) (FBIL); ASHLEY, GRANT D. (DO) (FBI); AZMI, ZALMAI
(OCIQ) (FBI); MURPHY, TIMOTHY P. (DQ) (FBI)

Coal 1

FED] [(D0) (FET) Silside The Scopo
Subject: Director's Advisory Board meeting, 10/12-13/2005 o -ie wCope

NSL VIO-17854




UNCLASSIFIED
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(CTD) (FBI)

2007 10:26 AM
(FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI)

HULON, WILLIE T. (DO) (FBI): CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI):;

ms:u—‘:—urGC) (FBI); HARRINGTON, T. J. (CTD) (FBI);
(CTD) (FBI)
: roject

HM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI)

(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);
|(CTD) (FBI)

From:
Sent: Wednesday, March 28,
To: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD)
Cc:
bo
b7C
bl Subject:
- T/ORCON.NOFORN
REQQRDA
| forgot the attachment.
ITOS 1 Exigent
Letter Use - Ma...
b7C '
b /~\
----- Original Message-----
From: —
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2007 10:17 AM
b6 To: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRA
- Cc: HULON, WILLIE T. (DO) (FBI); C,
b7C HARRINGTON, T. J. (CTD) (FBI)
Subject: NSL Project {
b1l SECRET/ORCON.NOFORN
: RECOBI:
B,

bs

Per D/AD Frahm,

Thanks,

NSL VIO-17857




bo
b7C

~
P,
e

DERIVED FROM: G-3 ification Guide G-3, dated 1/ ign Counterintelligence

Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EX

SECR REON.NOFORN

-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Count

Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET/ORCON,NOF!

DERIVED : | Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, FOrEiQW

Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPT

SECRET/QRCON:NOFORN

NSL VIO-17858
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From:
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2006 5:54 PM
To: BILLY., JOSEPH (CTD) (FBD: HARRINGTON, T, J. (CTD) (FBI)
Cc:
(FBI‘ | (CTD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: OIG Audit on FBI's use of NSLs and 215s
Importance: High
Follow Up Flag:  Follow up
Due By: Wednesday, May 31, 2006 12:00 AM
Flag Status: Flagged
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Hello Sirs,
As the below e-mails show, OIG sent a request to TFOS and asked that they provide information
regarding their use of NSL's and 215s. At the time, this request was limited to only TFOS. |t is
now being tasked {o all of CTD for response. Therefore, | am respecifully requesting that you
please review these questions and task them to your appropriate Sections/Units for response.
The final responses should be sent to the attention of UCl | SSA) and

MPA'

I currently do not have a due date, but will provide you one ASAP. | would assume that it will be

an extremely short one.

Referral/Consult

NSL VIO-17859




bo
pIc

Referral /Consult
Unit Chie
CTD, Executive Staff

JEH Room 498j_|
Work: (202) 32

Pager;
----- Original Message-----
From: —
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2006 5:16 PM
To: [ YOGC) (FBI)
Ce: | REG hinsny) (e I_|
(OGC) (FBI); HULON, WILLIE T. (CTD) (FBI)| [ ccmoy e
FBI); (CTD) (FBI); (CTD) (FBD)}}
- | L
Subject: RE: OIG Audit on FBI's use of NSLs and 215s
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

|:|only sent this request toIIlof TFOS. In her requesl lmlv asked

for a background briefing in connection with the OIG NSL/215 review. in her e-mail,

states, "We ask you (TFOS) to identify TFOS representatives who can address how these tools
are used to further your mission. Specifically, we request that the briefers address the following
questions:”

Upon receiving this requestl kontacted INSD to see if thef were going to coordinate

the request. INSD told him to just provide the answers directly to | There was never
any directive irI e-mait 1o task these questions out {0 the rest of CTD.

TFOS has been diligently working on their response, but has not completed it yet. Once
completed, the DAD and Mr. Hulon will need o review the response and approve it, before it can
be sent to you.

As reflected in your e-mail,:is now requesting that this tasking to be sent to all of CTD.
Therefore, we will forward this request to all of CTD's branches, and will work to make sure that

we collect all of the appropriate information for the response. As such, do iou have an "official

request” from OIG or should we just use the original & questions posed in e-mail.
Also, do you have a deadline for the CTD Branches to get this information back 1o you?

Thank you,

Unit Chie _
CTD, Executive Staff

NSL VIO-17860
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p7C

JEH Room 498]
Work:

Pager:
————— Originalp™
From: I GC) (FBI)
Sent: N 24, 2006 4:
Cc: ceron ceend (INSD) (FBI) IINSD) (FBI);
Subject: RE: OIG Audit on FBI's use of NSLs and 215s
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
I just spoke with of OIG.

She would like to have TFOS' response delivered to her tomorrow. She would also
like "all of CTD" to compile responsive material to the same request.

The response will be delivered to OIG by SRRU, as is the policy. If you can bring
the response to NSLB either tonight or tomorrow morning, we will review and get it
to SRRU for delivery to OIG.

Thanks.
| NsLa

202-324

L MR e

————— Origina ST ‘

From: (CTD) (FBI)
Sent: :::;v May 23, 2006 6:04 PM
To: (0GC) (FBI)I I{OGC) ERL.
Cc: ” . (FBI);| [CTD) (FBI) (CTD) (FBI)
Subject: OIG Audit on FBI's use of NSLs and 215s
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

| just want to follow up with you on this matter. TFOS is almost completed with its response

to this OIG request. Once they complete their response, they are going to forward it to MPA
| of CTD Executive Staff.jwill hold the response until she hears

from OGC the answers to the following questions:

1. Which CTD sections should response to this request? If it is more than just TFOS, Ms.

NSL VIO-17861



I:lwill secure the info from the other CTD Sections.
2. What is the deadline for our response?

3. Should the final product be delivered to OIG by OGC or CTD Executive Staff? We
understand regardless we need to get OGC concurrence with the response.

CTD Executive Staff is going to defer to OGC and not have anymore direct contact with OIG
on this matter unless OGC and CTD decide differently at a latter date.

If OGC sets up a meeting with INSD, OIG, and OGC to address how OIG requests are made
in the future, we would like to be involved with the meeting because all CTD requests should
be first requested through CTD Executive Staff and the final CTD product should come from
CTD Executive Staff to ensure the efficiency and thoroughness of any CTD response.

b6

b7 | will be out of the office for a week for wedding starting tomorrow. I:Iwill handle all

o matters related to the request in my absence. Please forward you correspondence to her.
Thank you.

ssf ]
Counterterrorism Division
bé Executive Staff
B7C Room 4981
(202) 324

UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-17862



From: FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2007 5:23 PM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBIl); CUMMINGS, ARTHUR M (CTD) (FBI);
HULON, WILLIE T. (DO) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Updated Spreadsheet

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

S QOriginal Message-----
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7 Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2007 3:34 PM
e To: I_EBA.H.M.CHAELES.EI(CTD (FBI)
Cc: CTD) (FBI)
Subject: Updated Spreadsheet
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
5
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Thanks,
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From: HARRINGTON, T. J. (CTD) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2007 6:15 AM

To: HULON, WILLIE T. (DO) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); CAPRONI,
VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); KALISCH, ELENI P. (OCA) (FBI)

Cc: MONACO, LISA (DO) (OGA)

Subject: NSL Examples

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Attached are a series of NSL examples, we will need to wordsmith futher if the Director likes any
of them. Let me know your thoughts. Thanks tom

Counterterrorism
Examples of N...

T.J. Harrington

Deputy Assistant Director
Counterterrorism Division
FBIHQ 202-324
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NSL VIO-17906
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From: [ |cTD) FBI)

-1 >

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2007 10:17 AM

To: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBIl); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI)
_ Cc: HULON, WILLIE T. (DO) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI);
o IIHQMAS_..IJ.LLlF_LLfGC) (FBI); HARRINGTON, T. J. (CTD) (FBI);
e (CTD) (FBI)
- Subject: NSL Project
- -SEGRET/ORCON.NOFORN

RECORD

Sir,

Per D/AD Frahm,
b5

Thanks,

C
DERIV 2 | Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Forei elligence

Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXE

SEC FORN

NSL VIO-17907



From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday. March 28, 2007 10:59 AM
To: | CTD) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM,
CHARLES E (CTD (FBI)
Cc: HULON, WILLIE T. (DO) (FBI); CABRONI VALERIE E_(OGC) (FBI);
HARRINGTON, T. J. (CTD) (FBI) (CTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL Project
-E SESRET/NOFORN
o RECORD XXXXXX
p7C
Bb
Julie F. Thomas
DGC, National Security Law Branch
Office of the General Counsel
Room 7975
202-324-
202-324 fax)
ot
----- Original
rom: L) e
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2007 10:26 AM
To: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI)
Ca HULON, WILLIE T. (DO) (FBI); CAPRQMLAALERIE E _(QGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);
HARRINGTON, T. 1. (CTD) (FBI); CTD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: NSL Project
"SECRET/ORCON NOFORN
RECORD
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----- Original Message-----
From: %Q:me (Fen)
Sent: 'ednesday, March 28, 2007 10:17 AM

To: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI)
Cc: HULON, WILLIE T. (DO) (FBI); CAPRG ) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);
HARRINGTON, T. J. (CTD) (FBI); l(CTD) (FBI)
Subject: NSL Project 6
" SECRET/ORCON.NOFORN L7C
RECORD bl
Duplicate 3/28/07 email thi
Sir

Per D/AD Frahm

NSL VIO-17918

Duplicate 3/28/07 email this file

file



Duplicate 3/28/07 email this file

: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, date
Counterintelligence Investigati
DECLASSIFICATIO
SECRET/ORCON,NOFOR

ROM: G-3 FBI Classificatiop -3, dated 1/97, Foreign

stigations
EMPTION 1

DERIVED FROM: Mu W
DECLE%F!% EXEMPTION 1

RN

NSL VIO-17919



From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2007 6:00 PM

To: FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI); CUMMINGS, ARTHUR M (CTD) (FBI);
HULON, WILLIE T. (DO) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Updated Spreadsheet

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Great. This information needs to be incorporated into the EC that will back up the NSL. Once
drafted, OGC will review it.

From: FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2007 5:23 PM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); CUMMINGS, ARTHUR M (CTD) (FBI); HULON, WILLIE T. (DO)
(FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Updated Spreadsheet
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
----- Origina oo
From: @:&G’ D) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2007 3:34 PM
To: (CTD (FBI) _
Cc: CTD) (FBI) b6
Subject: pdated Spreadsheet B7C
UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate 3/38/07 email
NON-RECORD
Sir

UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-17922

this file
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NSL VIO-17923






